

DUSTIN VAN LIEW

· Houston, TX

Dustin Van Liew is the Vice President of Global Policy & Government Affairs at EnerGeo Alliance and been with the Alliance since 2015. A government affairs professional, Dustin has extensive legislative and regulatory engagement experience at national and international levels. He leads EnerGeo's policy and government affairs for the world's leading geoscience companies, 60 member companies spanning 50 countries, in the strategic development and implementation of the energy geoscience and exploration industry's global governmental, regulatory and legal advocacy, environmental and scientific research, and standard development to drive excellence in health, safety, environmental performance and sustainability.

Since 2014, Van Liew has served as Board Member of the Western Resources Legal Center (WRLC), having recently served as Board Chair from 2018 to 2023.

WORK EXPERIENCE

EnerGeo Alliance (formerly Int'l Association of Geophysical Contractors), Houston, TX
Vice President of Global Policy & Government Affairs, 2018 – Present
Director of Regulatory & Governmental Affairs, 2015 – 2018

Public Lands Council/National Cattlemen's Beef Association, Washington, D.C.
Executive Director, 2010 – 2015
Manager of Legislative Affairs, 2008 – 2010

Public Lands Endowment Trust, Washington, D.C.
Executive Director, 2012 – 2015

CATL Fund, Washington, D.C.
Executive Director, 2010 – 2015

EDUCATION

Texas A&M University, College Station, TX
Master of Science Degree: Agricultural Economics, 2007

California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo, CA
Bachelor of Science Degree: Agricultural Business, Policy Concentration, 2004

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Western Resources Legal Center, Portland, OR
Board Member, 2014 – Present
Board Chair, 2018 – 2023